Upcoming Events:

03/06 Guild meeting Presentation-Vicky Beasley-Trunk show called a scrappy story

04/03 Guild meeting
Presentation-Liz
Granberg-Jerome on
Confessions of a quilt
starter (UFOs, orphans
and more)

04/26 Jessica Drugg - Laura Heine class

05/01 Guild meeting
Presentation-Theresa
Ward on a New look for string quilts

06/05 Guild meeting
Presentation-Jane DeskisTrunk show on collage
quilts



Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter
Volume 49 Issue 3
March 2025

Minutes of Guild meeting, February 6th, 2025

Debra Dameron, morning MCQG president greeted attendees and called the meeting to order. The AM meeting 50 members present and 2 visitors. The PM meeting – 30 members present (2 are new members from the beginners' class) and 2 visitors.

Review of Bylaw question continues to be discussed. A small group met to review and had many great suggestions. Specifically Article VIII Section 3A, we need to follow guidelines for 501c3 charitable status - but we also want members to have access to information. We want an information area and announcements will be adjusted to outside of our meetings. The list of quilters will be removed from the book.

Minutes: There were two correction to the January minutes, Treasury report changed to Treasurers Report. Deborah Dameron to Debra Dameron. Cee Kueser moved and Lorna McCrea seconded that the minutes be approved. PM motion was moved by Brenda Craig & seconded by Laura Davids. The motion passed.

Treasurers Report: Our income was from dues and tickets, expense was website. The bank accounts have a total of \$14,924.13. Connie Epp moved and Marilyn Chandler seconded that the treasurer's report be approved. In the PM, moved by Jonel Hammons & seconded by Cee Kueser. The motion passed.

Correspondence: Thank you letters for donations from PACA-Paola Assn of Church Action and Agape Christian Center.

Membership: Lorna McCrea thanked everyone for turning in their membership forms, today is the last day to be in the directory. In the evening, Laura Davids performed these duties.

Program: Denise Stahl - 50 States and 50 Quilts at todays meetings.

Jessica Drugg - Laura Heine Class, sign up for the April 26th class.

Birthdays

3/2 Darlene Hadsall

3/7 Teresa Pfau

3/8 Shirley Walker

3/11 Lana Ramsdell

3/15 Patti Walters

3/17 Tina Kennedy

3/21 Miley Parks

3/28 Kelly Schroeder

3/29 Nadine Staver

Community Service: Dianna Cook is checking with the local cancer society to see if they are requesting anything and is open to suggestions from the guild members.

Beginner Class: Terri Couture reports she has 16 students that are learning quilting. Two classes are left and mentors are always welcome.

Challenge: Cee Kueser shared panel quilt ideas for the July meeting.

Block of the Month: Jane Drugg presented the March green and white block sample and cautions sewing on the bias. 15 blocks were won by Catherine Kane in the AM drawing. PM drawing winner was Jeanne Ainsworth.

KCRQF: Diane Burnett and Jackie McLean reported quilts are needed to be entered in the show, they hope to have 120 quilts. The website is ready for class sign-ups, ticket sales, and merchandise. Nominations for the Guild Spotlight Quilter were collected at the meeting. Volunteer sign-ups will be in March, Profits from the show come back to the guild, so please sign up. Diane and Jackie are happy to help if anyone needs it.

Old Business: Review of Bylaws, if anyone is interested please volunteer. Jane Drugg wants to be on the committee but does not want to chair. Meeting cancellations – weather issues, if the Paola schools are closed we will not have a meeting.

New Business: Expansion of the newsletter, this is a work in the progress. Budget copies were passed for review. Audit committee is planning to meet. Ben Havelka, Janna Renner, Cee Kueser and Terri Couture have signed up. Please reach out if you would like to volunteer – especially from the evening meeting.

Spring Retreat: It looks like there are enough participants for the retreat.

Quilt Show: The committee will begin meeting next month. Looking for a Vendor Chair – will be provided with vendor contact list. Please reach out to Branda Jenkins if you would like to be on the committee & chair. Kathy Havelka requested everyone to start thinking of Boutique items.

Disaster Quilts: Ginger Vail reported that she spoke to the Sherriff's Department & they were out of the quilts we had previously given them. She will get them 2 more. If anyone has more quilts to donate, please get with Ginger. There was a fire in Osawatomie and Ginger will be delivering a quilt on Saturday.

Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact: Joyce Geiger

March – Jackie McLean

April – Marilyn Gray

May – Dianna Cook

June – Pam Pearson

July - Connie Epp

August – Nancy Hart-Kline

September – Heidi Kessler

October – Branda Jenkins

November – Nancy Hart-Kline

December – Jessica Drugg Door Prizes: AM Catherine Kane PM Karen Petelin

Name Tag: AM Joyce Geiger PM Amilicia Price

Food Pantry: AM Pat Noel PM Tatiana Price

Meeting Adjorned: moved Marilyn Chandler, seconded Darla Larsen in the morning. PM moved by Laura Davids and seconded by Rebecca Potter.

Show and Tell

Program

Respectively submitted,

Sharon Schroeder, AM Secretary

Rebecca Potter, PM Secretary

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

March – Joyce Johnson

April – Branda Jenkins

May – Jackie McLean

June – Kathy Havelka

July – Cindy Toburen

August – Sharon Schroeder

September – Dianna Cook

October – Branda Jenkins

November – Jackie McLean

December – Judy Welter